MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
HELD FEBRUARY 18, 1992
AT THE SENIOR CENTER

The meeting was called to order by HMayor D. Lynn Crock at 7PN.
Councilmembers present: Gerald Fowkes, David Hathaway, Hortt
Carter, Max Holman and Keith Broadhead. The Invocation was
offered by Lynn and Max led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Pregent: Atterneye, Ken & Richard Chamberlain and Bill Thurman.
Val Kofoed, Sunrise Engineering Inc. & Jeff Vise, Deseret HNews.

Jogeph Evans, John Deuel, Suzanne Carter, George & Essie
Higginson, Josephine Crook, Harriet Hallett, Edith Jarvis, Reed &
Leah Rowley, Paul Meredith, Ricki Rowley, Gene Greenhalgh, Fred
Openshavw, Fred W. Openshaw, Mr. & Mre Dave Johnson, Duke Hudson,
John French, Val Broadhead, Floyd & Annie Alder, Larry & Sherron
Davis, Rex Behling, Brad Greenhalgh, Michael Olsgon, Norris Peery,
ElRay & Merelda Davis, Joseph Davis, Claude Rowley, Phil Rowley,
Marilyn Clayson, Janet Hathaway, Bobbie Kroeber plus many people
who did not eign the register.

Approval of the Ninutes of February 4th and February 11th,

1992: Keith moved to epprave the Minute= of February 4th as
corrected, Max seconded, pazsed 5-@. Hortt moved to approve the
Minutes of Febiuary llth, David seconded, passed 5-0.

Requirementg for EMT=: PBill Hansen, City Attorney, reported on
requirements of Utah Occupationel Safety Department for emergency
personnel. This plan needs to be adopted by March 2nd and
implmented by May Sth.

Cozst. for Santaguin to use Payson’sg Sewer Plant: Mayor Crocok
explained item #5 on this agenda, adoption of a resolution to
acquire a legoon site, was on February 1llth agenda. It was

the consensus of the Ceouncil to postpone this decision in order
to allew Pays=on time to study the impact if Santaquin was to
connect to their facility.

Mayor Crook reviewed the need and process of condemnation,
stating it waes & common thing.

Mayor Crook revieved the January 23rd meeting with the State
Boaerd of Health, Farm Home Administration, Water Control Board,
Protesters snd their Attorney, Santaquin City and their Attorney
and Sunrise Engineering Inc.. He stated each item of the orchard
peoples’ protest wags discussed in that meeting. He further
stated he had a copy of the minutes and felt that state people
were in full harmony in supporting this project.

Mayor Crook gtated at the February 18th meeting a resolution
to acquire a lagoon site was defeated 2-3. Councilmen indicated
they did not support the resolution at this time as question vere
rajged due ta options - connect with Payson or change the lagoon
gite, also two Councilmen had not toured the Heber Facllity.

They wanted to aonce again lock at all the cptions before making
guch a serious decision.

Bill Thurman, Attorney, stated he gave the Council the
letter of protest December 17th requesting it become part of the
Minutes and questioned if this= was done.

Mayor Crook stated the original letter of protest had becaome
part of the December 17th Minutes. The Meyor further stated he
had been referring to the amended letter of protest presented two




.
£

wveeks ago.

Meyor Crook then introduced Mayor Harmer of Paysan and
stated he would give the same report as he had given a week ago
to the County Commissioners only with more detail.

Mayor Harmer stated the newspapers had indicated there vas a
fued between Payson and Santaquin and this was not so. He stated
there was a lot of unity between him and Mayor Crock in all their
meetings. That through this he sees growth for the South end of
the County.

Mayor Harmer stated Paysen had never said "No" te Santaquin
joining their facility. They did question if it was economically
feasible to either city. He said a report had been prepared by
Perking-Thurgood Consulting Engineers, Inc. with cooperation from
Sunrise Engineers. Mayor Harmer reviewed the report which
indicated it would cost Santaquin an additional $1,557,741 to
connect with Payson’'ae facility.

Bill Thurwman, Attorney, ask why Mr. Harmer was giving this
study instead of Sunrime’s study and challenged the report.

Mayor Hermer replied this study was prepared by Payson’s
engineers. Sunrise Engineers had prepared almost identically
the zame plen and they are within a fev dollars of each other.

He further stated he relied on his engineers as he did not have
authority to spend Santaquin’s money through Sunrise.

The difference in growth projection was discussed.

Val Kofoed, Sunrise Engineer, stated Sunrise was more
conservative on growth projection. He also stated Sunrise’s
figures were les= bhut they did coincide. He further stated both
gtudies showed it would not be economically sound for either city
to combine their sewer plant.

Mr. Thurman steted he was not challenging the context of the
report. What we do guestion is coming inte the meeting and heing
presented with this report, that Mayor Harmer has presented and
discussed, with no advance notice it was being presented.

Mayor Crook replied that two weeks ago he stated - due to the
pressure fraom the protesters to the County Commission, the County
Commizsioners hed requested that he and Mayor Harmer appear
before them and give a report of this sewer project. HMayor
Crook further stated he promised no action would be taken until
after that meeting.

Mr. Thurman said he did not know what meeting Mayor Crook
wvazg telking about.

Mayor Crock replied the City Council meeting two weeks ago.
When the protesters refused to accept what Sunrise Endineers saild
regarding the coat of Santaquin connecting to Payson over the
coat of the lagoon. :

Mr. Thurman replied they re-stated at that meeting as they
did in the December meeting that they stood on notice of
protest.

Mayor Harmer stated he was requested by Mayor Crook and the
County Commission to present this report to the citizens of
Santaquin. His report affected the citizens more than the
orchard growers. Mayor Harmer then stated he would entertain
any other questions.

Larry Davis made comments regarding the difficulty
projecting growih as a sewer system would impact this. He ask
how long before Payson’s system would be at capacity and how long
before the Health Department would stop groewth in Santaquin.

Mayor Harmer answered that was why they were trying to allow
for growth in each city. He predicted growth in the South end of
Utah County and stated lack of a sewer system in Santaquin would



‘3T xo0F Avd prnosa L3715 urnbejueg
‘abruep spuTtry Aanf ayl II *3N0 SUNJ J3ASU aniels Iyl LOurjlels
‘UCTIBUNSPUDD 25JI3AUT PIUTEBTUXS ‘4A3ugoliy ‘UTBTISqUBYD U3}
*33984 UBUNY puBR 3Janusw x00 BupieTnbaax
USSA1IY SOUSISTITP B SBA aJIY3l PI31EIZ YITP3I3Y "Il
*BUOTIOTIFISAI Y45 YiTA SUI20U0D pBY 3y patTdsa susg
‘guapasb
aTqe31eb08a uo pasn ATuowwoD ST IJnuslE PaIjlzeE HoOx JX0Ldl
‘EaJ8 18U} YITA
pP23eTo0oSsSE 31TnJF 3dsooe jou Asu A5yl pIajusuwod ‘Jasjedgew Axxayuo
‘ITNy Py PaIE3IS J3ylany SH 'SS0T STYL 23TIAIIpUnN
£3FH urnbejuss pTnoa sXBTTOP UOTTTFE FT®Y Suo 3507 9y FI "SS0T
ou pasjuegenb ag pTnoa sy IT J9MSS Syl puUTW 30U PTP 3y pajels
8 "3TNAT IXTOYI TTSS 30U PTNOD 43yl FT JISFFNS SISWIEBT PTNOA 350D
1BYA - HEe S "S3TITFTE0OT JI9Y3lo woJdF ITnIE xaFysad s7doad pTnoy
*sucoBer Jesu uaoxb }TNIX FO 31029FF3 TeoThoTouysdsd syl uo SUIIDUOD
paoIoa 8 ‘yYFAaoab saniny 031 UDTIBRISPTSUOD JITSYJ PUB JIOASS
B JOF S31J0FF2 JITIY3} Uo TFoUNOH 3yl poapuswuwes ybTeyussxg auag
‘SaT}TO
yioq £Aq pasoadde ag 03} 2aBY PTROA S331BJX PO1BR1E JauJeH Jodejy
STTounog uozded saniny Fo AoJaw 3yl 3e 3q
pue jueTd S,uosdsd urvol 01 JUB]1TSSY a4 PIN0OA Y PIajiels Yoy
rurnbvjueg J0F uofEilBoOOT Huoxa syl utr ATS3}TUTTSP
puge uosded JOF uoTjlED0T Puoxa 3yl ut BT IT S8 1594 psaou
ag 03 2aey pTnosa jueTd ayiyl pajels osTe oy rAusduo) Surpuog
2yl Fo TeEa0Jdde axfnbax osTE pPINOA puB SjusptsEax uosied ayl Fo
a30a 4Lg peaoxdde 5q 03 9aBY PINOA STY} PSJISABUR J9UJIBH JOA8)
*a0u =21y} 2aoadde Trouno) uosded PTROM *1OTJIABTP
Jas93 B gspJesany SBupTasry 8Ty Jowxel JoLBl ¥3e UITSH
*3uT] ussaad 18 1By} JIASUE PTNoo auc cu pafrdag TeA
‘pa1BO0T 24 PINOA SUOTIBIE JIITFT SXays MsSe LaT4a0y THOTY
*Te31Tdsoy uosdisg
JESU UOTIBLIS IFTT Suo =ey uosdisd polJodax Jawxey Jodej
"pPIsSgINOSTR SuA
uosded 03 29¥e] Bburads woaxry soTr L3raeab puw sSuorilels IFT1
*juagagd aYyjx IB J0U POJSABUR JIWIRH J0LBl
rdensadfy 8yl FO 1834
frxadoad oyl xauur 03 sueTd pey uosded FT paxge LaTJsd ‘Il
*I531BMA 0p A9Yy3} SB SuBes
a3yl 318 Jamas oTqnop £ed sjuspTssd Ajunod a8yl uosded UT IBYL
‘£919 utnbejues 03 dn 2q pPTNOA 3}BY] PaJISASUR JaWJIBH J0odsl
*3103uu0D pPTNOS A8yl FT SIUSpPTSIX
Ajunog o3 STRTTEAB SBA SUTT HunJay B FT pajge 4AarTged umdiuay
*318Y3 UO JUSWUCD 30U PTNOD 3y PaIIASUEB TBA
‘JOMES B 9ABY 03 paDJoF s8g pTnos
on aJoryaq BuoT soy urnbejues uft Yyiuoxb ou Fy - payse 3any
‘wa1848 JIIKSS B JO J0DABT UT PO30A SUIZTITO aylL
‘we3g4ds aomno5 v J0F Apniz LAITTTUTSEaT B J0F @O0 ‘cEs 2avb pum 18717
A1rT301ad arayy uo doj upnbejueg jand prp L3yl ansST 3y} pPaoJI0F
qou svy jusulgedsd YITESIH a4yl paTITdaa ‘asTtaung ‘pacrol TeA
ransgT
STyl =oJo0F prnoa ydd 3ufrod jeya e payse weyburalg iany
‘yanrox pauueTd aary prTnoys pue Butaoxb
5T urnbejueg pa3ejls pus Yjaoaxb passnostp uosdeT) UATTIBR
~Ava JI91313q B SBA 813yl
peisabbns ayg ‘ufnbemjueg yo apisino Ajxadoad saniTnotabe sutad
ut sJaso0xb 3Tnay Fo asuadxs 2yl 1B 30U 3ng ‘noxb o3 yein Jo
a31e815 Syl pue ufnbejueg ‘uosdsd pojues 43yl paiels 3 -yoeoadds
naTa BuoT B BuTqE]l JO0F JSWIRH JO04ABRK pPSPUSUWOD UBWINY]L "IN
‘y3aoIb ITsY3 9IBUTWTTS



Ricki Rowley ask if EPA had certified that human waste
could go on ground where fruit and food is produced.
Mayor Crook stated that question was enswvered at Janusry 23rd

meeting.
Norris Peery ask what specific objection the farmers had to
the lagoon. That fruit in stores is never identified as grown

next to sewer lagoons.

Mayor Crook stated he could not answer the question. He
further stated he =gpoke with the President of the State Farm
Bureau. He ask him if a study would be made in Florida on the
effecte of sewer lagoons on the citrus fruit as well as the study
in Washington. He answered no and admitted sewer lagoons are
located through out the citrus belt in Florida.

Mr. Greenhalgh stated the problem is what would people
perceive.

Mayor Harmer stated the preblem was psychological. One of
hie best friende ha=s a vegetable farm with a lagoon =system right
in the middle. Hie lettuce hes been sold in Utah for fifteen
years,

Mayor Crook showed the proposed lagoon gite on a map. He
gtated it weese rumored the city wes not taking Ed Westovers
property as he 1s the Mayor'’s nephew. He showed the gravity flow
line which showed Mr. Westover’s property was not suitable. He
stated all the property ownere had nat protested.

Mr. Openshav stated his name was left of the liast but he was
a paid protester.

Hayor Crook reviewed the praject and the delay=s. He =stated
it would take three months to get a discharge permit if tests
proved the property was suitable. He alec said there was the
pogsibility they drop the whole thing and geo west of town. He
reported a state inspector of legoons had stated several small
cities with mechanical treatment plante had converted to aerated
lagoone as they did a better job and were cheaper.

Mayor Crook reported they had moved the tank site location
for the water project four times. They had tried to negotiate
with all the property owners. That they were opening the bids
February 26th and =till did not have a tank site after working on
the project for over a year. The Mayor seid they have time frame
problem with both projects and decisions had to be made. There
were two cholcees with the lagoon site - go north of town and
condemn or go west of town with a lift station. This decision
would be made tonight, hopefully.

Ray Rowley ask the monthly =ever fee if the lagocon was
placed wezt of town.

Mayor Crock anaswvered a imilar fee a= the fee naorth of town,
but there would be a 1ift station to maintein.

Bill Ferguson described the fruit belt throughout Utah
County. He stated the fruit industry was not opposed to
Santaquin putting in & lagoon type system, but they were opposed
to locating i1t in the middle of the fruit belt. He stated they
understand the flovw line brings it to that location. He then
suggested an alternate gite west to white lake and stated it
would eliminate holding ponds. He stated he still had concerns
af the effect of the lagoons on the fruit industry. He reported
the Department of Ecology confirmed there were problems in
Washington state with lagoons. He discussed the aerosol problem
and other asscciated problems. Mr. Ferguson stated that he and
several farmers visited the Heber Facility and it was very nice.

The use of lagoon water was discussed.

Mr. Ferguson =tated the proposed location was surrounded by



protesters. He also stated he questilioned if he could =tore this
fruit in his facility.

Max asked why the fruit growers did not protest when the
lagoon was propoged for Claude Rowley’s property.

Mr. Ferguson stated he did not know the proposed location.
He further stated if any critieciem went to the fruit grovers, it
ig the fact they did not wake up. They knew it would go
gomeplace. Ag frult surrounds the majority of the teown they
should have taken an interest earlier. He stated they had a
petition 250 people =igned protesting this location.

Janet Hathaway asked the additional cost to go to white
leke. Mr. Ferguson replied £400, 200. But the citizens of
Santaquin would be removed from any liability such as a seagull
problem.

Discussian - Would there be more problems from a lagoon pond
versus an irrigation storage pond.

Mayor Crook stated the alternate plan to move the white lake
vas nev and there wes a time factor.

V¥al Kofoed, Engineer, stated they had addreased all the
farmers concerns such as aerosols, eprays and etc. through the
Health Department and studies obtained from other states. He
stated the site would be hidden by trees serving as a buffer and
made aeg beautiful as possible. He further stated Sunrise
Engineers did not tell the city where to locate the lagoons.
They give them the alternatives and this site is the most cost
effective.

Mr. Rowley voiced concerns regarding the 1, 202’ =zcone around
the lagoons.

Val stated lagoons can not be placed within 1500’ of a home,
but after a lagoon is built homes can be buillt closer if they
chooge.

Mr. Rowley ask why the city did not buy this property.

Hortt ask if he wanted te =ell - no response.

Mayor Crook explained the state would not allow lagoons
within 1250 of residents to protect the re=idents. But there i=s
no law to prevent building after the lagoon is establiehed.

Ricki Rowley stated the city had the right to condemn. He
had the right as a citizen to have his views expressed in Court.

He was not against the lagoon system but the location. He also
stated they were tired of being pushed, they could not go
anyvhere,

David moved they go into executive session, Hortt seconded,

Josephine Zimmerman questioned the need to move into an
executive session.

Mr. Meredith ask to ask question.

Mayor Crook responded ok.

Keith stated there was a motion on the table.

Mayor Crook responded he need to addreses all questions.

Mr. Meredith stated the difference in the two alternatives
was the pumping station. He asked if this was worth all the
human feelings.

Mayor Crook respond there are orchards aon the naorth sgide of
the alternate site, it would be the same sitituation.

Mr. Peery stated the fruit farmers were concerned about
liabilities and gusrantees. He asked if they would guarantee
the clean up if a pumping station failed.

Mayor Crook stated that would be the worst part of a pumping
station as the city would be limble. He then said there was a
motlon on the floor. )

Mr. Thurman ask the petition just turned in become a part of



the minutes. - .

Hen Chamberlain advised the Mayor the Council could make
that decieion.

Mayor Crook answered they would discuss it in executive
gession. Mayor Crook stated there was a motion to cease debate
by David, seconded by Hortt and passed 5-0. )

‘Mayor Harmer thanked the Counceil and wished them luck.

Mayor Crook stated the chair would entertain a motion to geo
into an executive session to discuss the acquisition of real
property. Hortt moved council enter into an executive session to
digcuse the acquisition of property for a lagoon =ite, David
seconded, Keith voted Aye, David voted Aye, Hortt voted Aye, MNax
'voted Aye and Gerald voted Aye, passed S5-8. The City Council,
Attorneys and Recorder adjourned to an executive session.

City Council, Attorneys and Recorder returned to meeting.

Mayor Crook requested a motion to make the petition,
presented by protesters, a part of the minutes. No response,
falled far lack of a motion - Mayor Crook then =tated the
petition would not be part of the minutes but would be filed and
considered by the Council.

Mayor Crook.then read #5, Consideration for and adoption of
a general Resolution for acquisition by purchase or condemnation
of lagoon site for the sewer and westewater system of the City.
He ask-Mr. Chamberlain to explain it. _

Ken Chamberlain explained resolution, C-1992-2. He stated
it has two exhibite, ene is two acquire land owned by Dale and
Dick Saunders and one to obtain property owned by Barbara and
Ricki Rowley. After reviewing the resolutiaon, Mr. Chamberlain
presented it to Mayox Crook. -

Mr. Thurman requested a copy of the resolution, Hr.
Chamberlain gave him a copy but did not have a map.

Mayor Croock stated the chair would entertain a motion to
approved resolution C-1992-2, Hortt moved to adopt resolution
C-1992-2, David seconded, HMax voted Aye, Gerald voted Aye, Hortt
voted Aye, David voted Aye, Keith vaoted Aye, motion passed 5-0.

Mayor Crook_stated_they vould now continue with the agenda.

Changes in Well and Partial Payment: Val reported a 16" well
caging .wag down 387 feet and into water. He recommended
reducing the casing eize and going deeper before testing the
well. He stated 1t would be the same price.

Mayor Crook stated the chair would.entertain a motion to
apprave thie recommendation. Keith moved they allow Weber
Drilling to reduce the size of the casing and drill deeper before
testing the well, Gerald seconded, passed 5-0.

Mayor Crook stated he wduld 2ign the pey request tomorrow.

Bids for Carpet in Police Office: Haortt reported he had three
bide to carpet the police office with 26 ounce carpet. Carpet
America £973.55, Shepherds £916.87 and Canyon Painting $938. 00.
Max moved to accept Shepherds bid for grey #8600 at $916.87,
Gerdld seconded, passed 5-G. Hortt reported on bids to carpet
the council roowm. - Canyon Paint 774, Shepherds %827, and
Carpets America 847. '

Busginess Licenses: Hortt moved businese licenses be epproved




‘S

for Dr. John Day, and Jalynn Steele, Max seconded, passed 5-0.
Businese license for Dale Bascom was held as it did not state his
state tax number.

Billg: Keith moved teo approve the bills with the addition of
&7,273.70 to American Monument bringing the total to %18, 731. 47,
Max seconded, passed 5-0.

Miscellaneous: Mayor Crook reported Mike Cruz’s railse would
come from the landfill budget.

David moved ‘2656 dollars be approved for the EMS training seminar
in St.. Beorge, Mex seconded, pezsed 5-0.

Keith moved Jose Lopez be rehired a= =svon as work was available,
Max seconded, passed 5-0.

Keith reported the water truck was dead and needed repaired.
Keith moved he be suthorized to purchase 8 long block to repair
the truck, Gerald seconded, passed 5-0. Hortt ask if the truck
was worth it. Council agreed it was.

Mayor Crook reported Mountainlands sent notice to increase Senior
Citizens allotment.. :

Adjournment: At 1@:40PHM Keith moved to adjourn, Hortt
seconded, passed. 5-0.

Approved this 3rd day of March, 1992.

Mayor D./Lynn Crook Elaine Tasker, Recorder

¢




